

MINUTES OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING JUNE 15, 1992

Present: Vinal Pendexter, Carlton Candage, and Donald Jack

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Pendexter at 7:10 P.M.
2. Carry over from June 1st meeting DEP Waste Water Construction Program, will complete this week. Don Jack still planning to attend the Augusta hearing on June 24, 1992.
3. Discused a letter received by Dennis Mawry, he would like to set up a meeting in which he could meet the new Bookkeeper/secretary and to discuse when he could start the audit. It was desided to waituntil after June 30, 92 to set up the meeting.
4. Joanne Baker, chorus leader at the school would like to have 2 programs in the Hallon December 6 and she would like to use the balcony. Because of insurance reasons the selectmen would like Charlene to find out what Ms. Baker plans to use the balcony for.
- 5 Joe Britland, Animal Control Officer, his term has expired is he to be reinstated or do we readvertise the position?
Motion to readvertise the position. Vote 3-0
6. 1992-93 School Budget totals recieved on June 2nd second copy in education file.
7. Status of Tree Growth Figuars - Don is working on them, and he is also going to use a Red Tree Stamp.
8. Taxes to go out, goal is second week in July 92.
9. Special town meeting tentively schedualed for July 21, 92 items to be discused:
 1. DeBeaso
 2. Bed and Breakfast
 3. Pet Shopin the meantime the pet shop can not do business. Post meeting seven days before.
10. Do snowplowing contract and have Elwyn Day sign.
11. Steps damaged by snowplow should have been repaired on May 15th. Check with the Fire Dept. to see if when they pour the new floor if they can fix the steps at the same time.
12. Southern Maine Regional Grant Zoning - Vinal will try to attend the meeting on June 16th.
13. Tax loan approved at 4.7%. Fee of \$300.00 to do the bond form we will try to do othe forms ourselves.
14. Estimated State Revenue Sharing perBureau of Taxation is 33,748.

15. Anyone requesting a copy of our Commitment Book will be charged a minimum fee of \$25., but will be asked to come in and look at the copy in the town office and if they need to, make a copy of the portion in question only.
16. York County Satalite meeting to be held June 18, 92 Don will try to attend.
17. Letter from MSHA, would like the selectmen's comments on a low income rental project to be located on Cumberland Street. Whendy to draft a letter by Wensday the 17th stating that it is the opinion of the selectmen that having the poled consensus of the community is that the project would not be desired in the town of Cornish.
18. York County send out with next warrent.
19. Norm Scotts road - Don has the deed - in the 1940's the town discontinued the road. Don is going to check to see what discontinued legally means.
20. Freda Sheperd's trash removal, the end of the driveway is the defanition of curb side pick-up in the rural U.S.
21. Perry's trucking has a problem with Watsons Lane, they can not turn around, could the residents please bring it pu to the "Y" in the road.
22. Sign on Limerick Rd. Don spoke to the Sand and Gravel Co. about it. No Response.
23. Don Day his road is not a town road, but he now has something in writting saying that it is. He paid for the snowplowing and now would like to be reimbursed. Cornish has many roads in question on weather or not they are town roads. When Don is in Agusta he will compile information on how we should handle these situations.
24. Mr. Perry would like to know what to do with the waste that ~~Muck~~ will not accept. Will speak to Try Town Waste Board RWS.
MERC

Whendy Nason, Secretary

Luiz Penedes

Whendy Nason

Donald Jack